

# DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING

**September 20, 2013**  
Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173  
Email – [lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com](mailto:lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com)

## **Meeting Called to order at 6:33 pm**

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic opened with the Serenity Prayer

### **GSR Preamble read:**

*We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.*

*We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our groups in order that they can reach an informed group conscience. In passing along this group conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.*

*Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share, the courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.*

### **Introductions Given**

**August 16 2013 minutes were approved.**

**Treasurer's Report :** None available

### **Old Business:**

**Area 42 Assembly Report:** Thanked Sherry for being in service – we came in \$20.00 under budget. Thanked all the people that helped. Everyone was fed and happy and we passed it on. Nelson read his report to the District on Tonopah.

**Picnic Update:** Everyone was thanked for their participation in the Mount Charleston Picnic. Still looking for \$\$\$ due. We had tickets at the door. All tickets were sold. Had people show up with pets even though they're not allowed. Random people came to the gate to eat the food. Gene stated that we need to learn from the experience and move on. Lisa reported that she received 99 out of 100 T-shirts. Sold \$445.00 and had 5 leftover. The 50/50 raffle collected \$500.00, ½ the cash was given to Nelson to give away at the 50/50 raffle. Gene thanked everyone for their help and stated that Chef J.B. made it look easy. The groundskeeper was impressed with our group and how clean the grounds were for a group that size.

**Website:** Nelson will post any feedback received on our website from the picnic or anything else. The Mt. Charleston posting was pulled down to make room for the posting of the new event.

**4<sup>th</sup> Event:** Anne stated that we're having it. Our delegate spoke about Social Media, which will be a good starting point for the event. The name of the skit is "Anonymity Police". There are four characters, two of which hold up cardboard signs representing computer screens. Anne would like to pass out anonymity Cards as a takeaway. Lisa said that Archives and Grapevine will be in attendance.

New Business: there was a guy making a video at the Mount Charleston Picnic and he requested permission to post it on You Tube. All agreed that it shouldn't be done. Lisa said that a shorter version is on You Tube already, but no one actually said AA.

**Group Report:** Dano did group report.

Meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.

***Minutes taken by District 7 Secretary – Vickie A.***

In attendance:

1. Allen M. GSR
2. Anne K. Alt GSR
3. Bud L. Alt. DCM
4. Dano B. Alt GSR
5. Dave H. GSR
6. David J. GSr
7. Dick W. GSR
8. Edie D. GSR
9. Gene L. GSR / Picnic Chair
10. Katie S. GSR
11. Keila R.GSR
12. Kendall L. GSR
13. Lisa T. District 7 IGR
14. Nelson A. DCM
15. Pat G. GSR
16. Sherri W. GS
17. Tim P. GSR Treasurer
18. Trent M. AGSR
19. Vickie A. Secretary
20. Jodi L. GSR
21. Jonathan F. AGSR